North Garth Fountain and plaque

Location: North side of the Cathedral

The sculpture, by George Tsutkawa, in the fountain is made from sheets of silicone bronze. It has a dark antique finish to contrast with the surrounding buff-colored limestone. The limestone plaque is placed in the low wall between the fountain and the Cathedral.

The fountain was dedicated on April 30, 1969 to Irene Sophie DuPont who was the first chair of the Delaware National Cathedral Association.

Inscription:

North Garth Fountain
Praise God Who Giveth the Water of Life
And Hath Received into Everlasting Life
Irene Sophie duPont
1877–1961
The Gift of Her Descendants and
The Delaware National Cathedral Association